%A% FACILITIES MANAGEMENT
Independent School District No. 709
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Duluth, Minnesota 55802

DULUTH Construction Management (218) 336-8907
m PUBLIC Maintenance (218)336-8906
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Fax (218)336-8909

Memorandum

To: School Board Members

From: Kerry M. Leider ""% / :

Date:  September 7, 2012

Re: Long-range Facilities Plan Change Order Approval Information

Pursuant to School Board Resolution #B-8-08-2565, the following Change Orders pertaining to the
Long-range Facilities Plan were signed by Bill Hanson during the month of August:

Piedmont School

Piedmont ES LRFP — Doors, Frames and Hardware

Change Order #4 Bid 1183 (WS #12) — Northern Door & Hardware, Inc.

Change Order increase for changes to the door hardware to eliminate the delay egress function from
the lower level entrance doors

Add: $248.00

All Change Orders for Piedmont Elementary School as listed above reflect a total increase of $248.00.

All project Change Orders listed on this report are available for review by School Board members
upon request. If you wish to have copies of this information, please contact the Facilities Management
Office.
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